

The University of Michigan
Regents Communication

Action Request

Subject: Revisions to the Board of Regents' Bylaws

Action Requested: Approval of revisions

Attached are amendments to the University of Michigan Board of Regents Bylaws, including:

Sec. 2.075 – The Vice President for Information Technology and Chief Information Officer
This addition formally adds this executive officer position to the bylaws.

Sec. 6.02 – Undergraduate and Graduate Degree Programs
This revision incorporates the newly renamed College of Health Sciences, UM-Flint

Sec. 8.01 – Admission of Undergraduate Students and
Sec. 8.02 – The Registrar
These revisions incorporate changes in titles within these offices.

Sec. 11.66 – The Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy: Executive Committee
This revision adds two associate deans to the executive committee.

I recommend approval of the amendments as presented.

Respectfully submitted,


Sally J. Churchill
Vice President and Secretary of the University

September, 2018

(New language in bold italics; deletions in strikethrough)

Chapter II: University Executive Officers

Sec. 2.075 The Vice President for Information Technology and Chief Information Officer

The vice president for information technology and chief information officer (VPIT-CIO) will oversee an integrated information technology strategy for the university. The VPIT-CIO will be responsible for coordinating and leveraging information technology leadership across the institution and ensuring that information strategy is appropriately considered in decision making and planning for the university. The VPIT-CIO will advise on matters of information strategy, security and investment.

(The creation of this position was approved in February, 2016)

Chapter VI: Schools and Colleges: Program Definitions

Sec. 6.02. Undergraduate and Graduate Degree Programs (~~revised July 2017~~ **SEPTEMBER 2018)**

There are 19 schools and colleges on the Ann Arbor campus of the University of Michigan, four schools and colleges on the Dearborn campus, and five schools and colleges on the Flint campus.

The University offers four types of degree programs: Undergraduate ("U"), Rackham graduate ("RG"), non-Rackham graduate ("NRG"), and graduate professional ("GP"). Graduate degrees fall under the aegis of the Horace H. Rackham School of Graduate Studies or the individual schools and colleges, as indicated below.

The following is a list of the schools and colleges and degree programs offered at each. The Office of the Registrar on each campus maintains an official list of all specific degrees offered at every school and college on that campus.

Ann Arbor Campus

A. Alfred Taubman College of Architecture and Urban Planning (U, NRG, RG)

Penny W. Stamps School of Art and Design (U, RG)

Stephen M. Ross School of Business (U, NRG, RG)

School of Dentistry (U, RG, GP)

School of Education (U, RG)

College of Engineering (U, NRG, RG)

School for Environment and Sustainability (RG)

Horace H. Rackham School of Graduate Studies (RG)
School of Information (NRG, RG)
School of Kinesiology (U, RG)
Law School (GP)
College of Literature, Science, and the Arts (U, RG)
Medical School (GP, RG)
School of Music, Theatre & Dance (U, NRG, RG)
School of Nursing (U, RG)
College of Pharmacy (U, RG, GP)
School of Public Health (NRG, RG)
Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy (U, RG)
School of Social Work (NRG, RG)

The University of Michigan-Dearborn

College of Arts, Sciences, and Letters (U, RG, NRG)
College of Business (U, NRG)
College of Education, Health, and Human Services (U, NRG, RG)
School of Engineering and Computer Science (U, NRG, RG)

The University of Michigan-Flint

College of Arts and Sciences (U, NRG, RG)
~~School of Health Professions and Studies~~ **COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES** (U, NRG)
School of Education and Human Services (U, NRG)
School of Management (U, NRG)
School of Nursing (U, NRG)

Chapter VIII: Admission and Registration of Students

Sec. 8.01. Admission of Undergraduate Students (revised April 2009 *REVISED SEPTEMBER 2018*)

Ann Arbor Campus

The ~~associate vice provost and executive~~ director of undergraduate admissions is responsible for the admission of students entering the undergraduate schools and colleges ~~from high school~~ and for such other admissions as may, from time to time, be assigned to the director's jurisdiction by the various faculties. The ~~associate vice provost and executive~~ director of undergraduate admissions is appointed by ~~the board on recommendation by the president~~, and reports to the **VICE** provost ~~and executive vice president for academic affairs~~. **FOR ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT.**

University of Michigan-Dearborn

The director of admissions and orientation at the University of Michigan-Dearborn is responsible for the admission of students to its undergraduate programs. The director of

admissions and orientation is appointed by and reports to the vice chancellor for enrollment management and student life.

University of Michigan-Flint

The director of undergraduate admissions at the University of Michigan-Flint is responsible for the admission of students to its undergraduate programs. The director of undergraduate admissions is appointed by and reports to the ~~provost and vice-chancellor for academic affairs.~~ **VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT.**

Sec. 8.02. The Registrar (~~revised November 1993~~ REVISED SEPTEMBER 2018)

The registrar **IS APPOINTED BY AND REPORTS TO THE VICE PROVOST FOR ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT.** ~~responsible to the provost and executive vice president for academic affairs, shall be appointed by the board on recommendation by the president.~~ The registrar shall be responsible for registration, classification, records, transcripts, and diplomas of students, and other duties as requested by the schools and colleges.

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN-DEARBORN

THE REGISTRAR AT THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN-DEARBORN IS APPOINTED BY AND REPORTS TO THE VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT AND STUDENT LIFE. THE REGISTRAR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REGISTRATION, CLASSIFICATION, RECORDS, TRANSCRIPTS, AND DIPLOMAS OF STUDENTS, AND OTHER DUTIES AS REQUESTED BY THE SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES.

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN-FLINT

THE REGISTRAR AT THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN-FLINT IS APPOINTED BY AND REPORTS TO THE VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT. THE REGISTRAR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REGISTRATION, CLASSIFICATION, RECORDS, TRANSCRIPTS, AND DIPLOMAS OF STUDENTS, AND OTHER DUTIES AS REQUESTED BY THE SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES.

(The creation of the position of vice provost of enrollment management was approved in October 2016.)

Sec. 11.66. The Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy: The Executive Committee (REVISED SEPTEMBER 2018)

The executive committee will consist of the dean, **TWO ASSOCIATE DEANS**, and four members of the faculty to be appointed by the board on recommendation by the president. The appointed members will hold office for two years and will not be eligible for reappointment until after the lapse of one year. The terms will be staggered so as to provide continuity of

membership. The dean will chair the committee. The governing faculty is authorized to arrange for student participation in meetings of the executive committee in an advisory capacity. A student participant will be selected annually in accordance with procedures approved by the governing faculty.

(This change was approved by the Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy Executive Committee, and the governing faculty, in November 2017)